
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO SOLICITATION 1-057-RFX.1025

Question:

1. Will Nasa accept a 3D Portable Laser Scanning System that competes directly with the typical Faro or Romer Arm with Laser Head configuration that you are asking for quotes with that is not mounted onto a multi axis manual broken arm device? The contractor is offering a Laser Scanning Sensor mounted to a tripod that sweeps the laser line over the part with a built in galvonometer motion that eliminates the need for the broken arm device to move the laser over the part. Does this difference merit not accepting our system that is actually faster, more accurate that you can get with the Faro arm mounted laser?

Answer:

The articulating arm that NASA desires is not just a "broken arm device". It is a highly accurate measuring instrument that can be used alone for obtaining digitized data, which is one of our requirements. The ability to accept a lightweight laser head that is synchronized to the articulating arms movements and stills allows the use of the arms' hard probe for measurements is highly beneficial and required so that an accurate alignment setup can be acquired. 

Question

2. Is there a practical test part that the contractor could process (quickly) to prove that the contractor is not only comparable or better in quality of scan data output to the system you have asked to be quoted but will have a cost that is about ½ that of the system you are asking to be quoted.  The contractor would be happy to scan a test part submitted by you, video tape this session, and output the data to you electronically at any level you wish, Point Cloud, .STL, CAD Surface Model IGES, name a form you would like.

Answer


Not that I aware of at the present time.

Question

3. What sort of objects to you intend to be scanning?

Answer


Aircraft and space models, along with assorted hardware.

Question

4. Will the subject parts be inside a building, outside a building?

Answer


The parts will be measured inside a building.

Question

5. What is the overall volumetric accuracy within the 6 ft. diameter area of concern that is needed ?

Answer


The overall volumetric accuracy within the measuring envelope should be 0.0015" or less. The articulating arm also has the ability to "leapfrog" along so that the measuring envelope can be increased beyond a 6' diameter range.

I have attached a couple picture files of the Surveyor Model PS-1100 Portable Scanner for your review. Please let me know if this system that competes very favorably to the Faro Arm with Laser Head configuration is acceptable for this bid as well.

